Sandra Whitehead Paul Baca
Mayor W\ Y 0, Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Brendan Tolley
Mayor Pro-Tem

Randall Aragon
Commissioner

Morris Madrid
City Manager

Amanda Forrister
Commissioner

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 x301 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, JULY 08, 2020; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Brendan Tolley, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)
D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, June 24, 2020
2. Acknowledge Special Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes, May 12, 2020
3. Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes, June 10, 2020
4. Accounts Payable, June 2020

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 709 amending the Code of
Ordinances by adding a Section related to Sale of Real Property pursuant to
§NMSA 1978 3-54-1. City Manager Madrid



G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1

2.

. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 01 20/21 Open Meetings Act and reasonable

notice of meetings. City Manager Madrid

Discussion/Action: Resolution 02 20/21 Authorizing participation in local
government road fund program administered by New Mexico Department of
Transportation. City Manager Madrid

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 03 20/21 Animal Shelter Fees. City Manager
Madrid

H. OLD BUSINESS

1

. Discussion/Action: Consideration of amendments to Resolution 33 19/20

pertaining to a back to work plan for the City of Truth or Consequences. City
Manager Madrid

Discussion/Action: Approval of amendment to Tower Lease Agreement between
the City of Truth or Consequences and CommNet Cellular Inc., dba Verizon
Wireless. City Manager Madrid

[. NEW BUSINESS

1.

Discussion/Action: Final Approval of request for a Special Use Permit to do a
live/work Retail Store/Art Gallery at 320 Broadway, Truth or Consequences, NM.
City Manager Madrid and Traci Alvarez, Designated Zoning Official
Discussion/Action: Final Approval of request for a Summary Plat Amendment and
Variance at 408 Main Street, 410 Main Street and 412 Main Street, Truth or
Consequences, NM pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17., Amendment of plats. City
Manager Madrid and Traci Alvarez, Designated Zoning Official

Discussion/Action: Final Approval of request for a Summary Plat Amendment and
Variance Request at 323 W. Riverside Drive, Truth or Consequences, NM pursuant
to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17., Amendment of plats. City Manager Madrid and Traci
Alvarez, Designated Zoning Official

Discussion/Action: Authority to negotiate price agreement for the Clean Water
State Revolving Loan Fund RFP’s. City Manager Madrid

Discussion/Action: Police Department Policy & Procedures. City Manager Madrid
and Michael S. Apodaca, Police Chief

Discussion/Action: Out of State training approval for Deputy Chief Baker. City
Manager Madrid and Michael S. Apodaca, Police Chief

J.  REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

K. ADJOURNMENT



Submission for public input shall be submitted by email to

torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org, by fax at (575) 894-6690, or a hard copy can be
dropped off at the City Clerk’s Office at 505 Sims Street, Truth or Consequences, NM.

Please submit any input you may have by Monday, July 6, 2020

There will be a limited amount of in-person attendance allowed in the Chambers based
on Covid safe practices.

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. You may also access the
meeting using the information listed below:

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/781161517

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122 Access Code: 781-161-517

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install /781161517

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING JULY 22, 2020


mailto:torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/781161517
tel:+15713173122,,781161517
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/781161517

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: ‘E. 1

MEETING DATE: July 8, 2020

SUBJECT: City Commission Regular Meeting Minutes for June 24, 2020
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: July 1, 2020

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

Approved [ Denied L1other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 7-8-2020




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3R0 st.
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2020

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Hon. Brendan Tolley, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner

Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Commissioner

Also Present: Morris Madrid, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:
Mayor Whitehead called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Mayor Whitehead led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
City Manager Madrid asked that the City Manager Reports be moved immediately after
comments from the public, between items D & E so that Fire Chief Tooley can give us a
briefing on the recent Mims fire.
Commissioner Forrister moved to approve the agenda with changes requested by

City Manager Madrid. Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

Ron Pacourek addressed the Commission with comments related to an employee
suggestion program.

City Manager Madrid read comments from Isaac Eastvold related to the Riverwalk
Project.
(Complete copy attached hereto and made part hereof).

6. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

City Manager Madrid responded to Mr. Eastvold’s comments by saying there are a few
key points in Mr. Eastvolds comments that are considered to be factual, but are not.

1. In reference to the $60,000 cost of the project: Yes, that was the estimated
cost in the application. However, that is not included in the funding document.
The $10,000 match was a part of the application. Applications and funding
documents are frequently two different things. You apply for the most you can
get, and you accept whatever they give you.

2. Inreference to T or C’s financing facing serious trouble: That statement is
not true.

3. In reference to concerns regarding the environmental impact: The National
Park Service is part of the group that has been discussing this project, and they
are going to participate all the way through. Also, all of the environmental aspects
will be addressed.

Commissioner Forrister asked that the timer be set when emailed comments are being
read.

City Manager Madrid reported the following:

City Manager Madrid called on Fire Chief Aragon Tooley to discuss the fire that took
place last week at Mims Lake.

Fire Chief Tooley thanked the community for all of their help with the Mims lake fire.
They got called out last Wednesday night for the fire. The wind had moved the fire along
seven acres of the edge of the lake the first night. They contained the fire around 3:00
a.m. and on Thursday afternoon, they had major wind storm that came from the
southwest area and set the fire off again almost to Stage Coach Road at the Golf
Course in Elephant Butte. Dona Ana County sent out strike teams from Las Cruces to
assist with the fire and they eventually got the fire contained.

Fire Chief Tooley explained that a large portion of salt cedar around the pond should
have been cleaned out years ago, and that could have possibly prevented the fire.

The Commissioners thanked city staff and everyone who helped the Fire Department
during the Mims fire. They all agreed that this was a wonderful community effort.

Page 2 of 11



Torres, Angela

From: Isaac Eastvold <eastvolds@aol.com>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Torres, Angela

Cc: Sharon Eastvold

Subject: Public Comment: the Riverwalk Progect

ATTN: Angela Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer. Please distribute prior to the Commission meeting,

Honorable Mayor and Members of the T or C City Commission:
6/22/20

[. Budget Planning and the Riverwalk Project

The minutes of your last meeting state that City Manager, Morris Madrid, asserted the NMFA grant for
the Riverwalk Project was "all grant monies." The Financial Section of the grant contradicts his statement as
you can see in the screen shot below.

Section 4.A.1 of the grant application shows the "total estimated cost of the project" as $60,000, and the
source of matching funds as MGRT. The amount of the NMFA grant is $50,000, leaving $10,000 or 20%
matching from the City's MGRT. That amount could make a meaningful difference in other needy budget areas.

Also attached is a screen shot of the minutes where Mr. Madrid makes his statement.

These matching funds add up. The Commission needs to take note of them. Otherwise, little by little,
those "matching" costs could become substantially greater than this initial planning grant.

With T or C's finances facing serious trouble, the Commission's top priority should be to assure that the
urgent quality of life needs of residents are cared for. Withdrawals from the Enterprise Fund have left important
utilities short of necessary maintenance, repair and other essential expenses. Those deficits should be cured with
all possible speed as a top budget priority. It should be remembered that the Commission is elected by and
represents the residents of T or C.

Mr. Madrid felt this grant would give the City "some skin in the game." At present, there is no " game,"
i.e., no budget or vision statement for the Riverwalk project. With a number of different agencies involved,
whatever the outcome, it is possible the City's funds may be superfluous in any case.

I1. Conservation of Environmental Quality

Part of the Commission's duties to T or C residents is to wisely maintain environmental quality of their
City and surrounding lands and river habitat. The bridges talked about for the Riverwalk project may negatively
impact the extraordinarily beautiful migration of the swallows up the Rio Grande through the Williamsburg and
T or C stretches. Those migrations are a spectacle, in my opinion, equivalent to the famous Return of the
Swallows to San Juan Capistrano in California, an event drawing hundreds of thousands of birdwatchers and
nature study groups annually to that City. Residents of T or C and Williamsburg don't even have to travel to
enjoy this grand spectacle of nature! If properly protected and carefully promoted, these migrations could
become a major tourist draw for Williamsburg and T or C.

The Riverwalk project also has the potential to negatively impact the biologically unsurpassed wetlands
and riparian habitats along the Rio Grande River. Those areas need to be carefully nurtured and encouraged to
become sustainable sources of enjoyment for the residents, and important draws for tourism.

Just as one sad example, the huge barren area left denuded south of the Rotary Park picnic area was once
an abundant wetland ecosystem drawing a multitude of bird and other animal species. Only fragments now
remain around the margin of that unsightly parking lot and to the west.

These natural areas are gifts given to T or C and Williamsburg as a kind of birthright. All that is
necessary is to care for them intelligently. Bulldozing that Rotary Park wetland showed an appalling ignorance

1



of nature's gifts. The Commission should take care lest history repeat itself due to inadequate planning for other
projects, including Riverwalk.

This Rotary Park wetland, together with the annual migration of the swallows up from Mexico, could
have been a major tourist draw second only to T or C's thermal waters. With careful planning, there is a
possibility at least part of that wetland might be restored, and the migrations encouraged to continue unimpeded
by poorly-considered bridges. Restoration planning should become part of the Riverwalk project vision which,
at present, seems to lack conservation goals.

Sincerely,

Ike and Sharon Eastvold

1301 N. Silver

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
(505) 255-7679

cc: Riverwalk Project participants

SECTION IV: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A. Project Costs
otal Estimated Cost of the Plamning Document
60,000.00

2. Piaase lists balow any matching funds secured iov e Planning Docume azp de Pioste epatdy o wirce of tha funds amd
terme

Local MGRT
B. Applicant Financial Profile
1. Does Applicant submit its budget to the Department of Finanoe 870 Administrs: 2=p ?
hittps {fwww, gotoenable . comNMFAE natlefdynamecfomipring aspx 7382030,317791 Al



2. Authorize and Approve acceptance of NMFA Local Government
Planning Fund Grant Award No. 5240 Economic Development
Feasibility Study for the City’s River Walk Project:

City Manager Madrid explained that this is a 100% Grant for the Economic Development
Feasibility Study for the City's River Walk Project. He further explained that this entire
concept was developed because of community involvement. There was a group that
was formed who went to the National Park Service and then to him and the Mayor to
see if they would support this type of project. The answer was yas, and this is a result of
that effort. There are no plans or construction. All we currently have is an idea. This will
help us develop a plan to find out whether it is feasible to undertake this project, and if
so, what would the different items be within that project. This is a good thing from the
community, and we ask that you approve it for the community.

Commissioner Forrister explained that the community is concemed that the city will
have to contribute more money as this project moves forward.

City Manager Madrid responded by saying he hopes the city does have to commit more
funds to this project, because that would mean that it would be a successful project

Commissioner Forrister made a motion to authorize and approve acceptance of
NMFA Local Government Planning Fund Grant Award No. 5240 Economic
Development Feasibility Study for the City's River Walk Project. Commissioner
Aragon seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

Page Sof 7



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Parks Supervisor Hechler gave a brief summary of the plans on the Ralph Edwards
Park Project. He reviewed the history of the project which included:
e The sprinklers that were on one system that negatively affected the water
pressure in surrounding neighborhoods.
Multi-use of the park throughout the year.
Fiesta and the heavy use of vehicles and people.
Farmer’s Market and weekly damage to the grass.
Special use permits and regular foot traffic throughout the park.

Parks Supervisor Hechler also reviewed steps to complete Phase 1 which included:

Step 1: Concrete work
Step 2: Irrigation system
Step 3: Soil Amenities
Step 4: Sod Placement
Step 5: Establishment

Parks Supervisor Hechler ended his presentation by saying they are working hand in
hand on this project with Lynn’s Landscaping, and the completion of the park should be
sometime in September.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, June 10, 2020.
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, March 16,
2020.

Commissioner Forrister moved to approve consent calendar as noted
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No.
714 authorizing the City of Truth or Consequences to opt in to the
Regular Local Election Act, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 1-22-
3.1(2018), and consideration of an Alternative Ordinance:

City Attorney Rubin explained that the bases for what we are talking about in this
Ordinance is found in Section 1-22-3.1 from the State Statute. Subsection B reads:
“Except as provided in Subsection C of this section, any municipality may by
ordinance opt in to the election of its municipal officers in the regular local
election if the municipality passes an ordinance and files the ordinance with the
secretary of state no later than June 30 of the year in which the next regular local
election is scheduled. The ordinance shall also determine if the terms of office for
current office holders will be lengthened or shortened to correspond with the new
election date.”

Page 3 of 11



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Attorney Rubin continued by saying City Clerk Torres reminded him that the regular
local elections are in odd numbered years. We went for publication under Ordinance
No. 714 which would contemplate that the Municipal Officers who would have their term
ending in March of 2022 would serve until December 31, 2023, and the new terms shall
be elected at the regular election in November 2023 with the new terms commencing on
January 1, 2024. This would then extend the term for 1 year and 9 months. Subsection
B of the Ordinance covers the Commissioner's whose terms would end in 2024 would
serve until December 31, 2025, the new term of the position shall be elected at the
regular local election in November 2025, with the new term shall commence January 1,
2026. We do however, have the option of shortening the terms as opposed to
lengthening the terms. If you choose to go with shortening the terms, the terms of
Municipal Officers elected or appointed to a term ending in 2022 shall serve until
December 31, 2021. The new term of the position shall be elected at the regular local
election in November 2021, and the new term shall commence January 1, 2022 and the
Municipal officers elected or appointed to a term ending in 2024 shall serve until
December 31, 2023. The new term of the position shall be elected at the regular local
election in November 2023, and the new term shall commence January 1, 2024. With
that being said, we have three options. Option #1 is not to adopt any Ordinance, and
keep things the way they have been. Option #2 would to approve final adoption of
Ordinance No. 714 which extends the terms for 1 year and 9 months, or if you are more
inclined to shorten your terms for 3 months then he would suggest that we go back to
publication with Ordinance No. 715.

Mayor Whitehead opened the Public Hearing.
Proponents: None.

Opponents: None.

Mayor Whitehead closed the Public Hearing.

Commissioner Forrister feels that the Ordinance that shortens the terms would be the
best way to go.

Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley agreed with Commissioner Forrister. It's kind of a no brainer that
we opt-in to the Local Elections Act, and shortening the terms by 3 months has a lower
impact than extending the terms by 1 year and 9 months. As public servants he feels
that it is their responsibility to take the lesser term rather than the greater term.

Commissioner Aragon also agreed with Commissioner Forrister.

Commissioner Forrister moved reject Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 714
authorizing the City of Truth or Consequences to opt in to the Regular Local
Election Act, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 1-22-3.1(2018). Commissioner Baca
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

Page 4 of 11



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley moved to approve publication of Ordinance No. 715
authorizing the City of Truth or Consequences to opt in to the Regular Local
Election Act, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 1-22-3.1(2018). Commissioner Baca
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

F. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Consideration of amendments to Resolution 33
19/20 pertaining to a back to work plan for the City of Truth or
Consequences:

City Manager Madrid explained that this is the item that was agreed to be on every
agenda during the pandemic. The State of New Mexico has not made any changes to
move into the next phase. The statewide numbers are reflecting that we are on track to
enter that phase. However, there is some speculation among the Governor's Office that
it may not be until the second or the third week of July.

No action was taken on this item.

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 39 19/20 Budget Adjustments:

City Manager Madrid explained that this budget adjustment is required by the
Department of Finance and Administration to make sure that our end of year budget
balances are in line with the way we are going to finish the fiscal year. You will see that
the biggest adjustment is the adjustment to our budgeted revenues. As we discussed in
the approval of the preliminary budget, we were very conservative in our estimates. We
also have clean up adjustments that needed to be included.

Finance Director Carol Kirkpatrick gave a brief overview of the presented budget
adjustments for FY 19/20.

The Commission asked that a Budget Workshop be scheduled so they can become
more familiar with the budget, and any questions they might have can be answered.

City Manager Madrid recommended that they hold a Special Meeting for the approval of
our final budget for next year.

Finance Director Kirkpatrick stated that the final budget will be presented at the end of
July.

Commissioner Forrister moved to approve Resolution No. 39 19/20 Budget

Adjustments. Commissioner Baca & Commissioner Aragon seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 5 of 11



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 40 19/20 Budget Adjustment/Cash
Transfers:

City Manager Madrid explained that this is a similar item except this budget adjustment
deals with only with cash transfers.

Commissioner Forrister made a motion to approve Resolution No. 40 19/20
Budget Adjustments. Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

G. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Action: Approval of contracts for Steven Sage and Gibson
Law Office LLC as the appointed Attorneys for the Municipal Court:

City Attorney Rubin explained that this is something we do on an annual basis. These
are public defender contracts we have for the Municipal Court. There are certain times
when you have to have a court appointed attorney, especially if someone is facing a
possible jail sentence of over 6 months. It is necessary that we have these contracts,
and these are the same contract we have been using for many, many years. The terms
have not changed, and the compensation is $650 per case.

Commissioner Baca made a motion to approve contracts for Steven Sage and
Gibson Law Office LLC as the appointed Attorneys for the Municipal Court.
Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of amendment to Tower Lease
Agreement between the City of Truth or Consequences and CommNet
Cellular Inc., dba Verizon Wireless:

City Manager Madrid explained that this is an amendment to an agreement that has
been in place for several years. The lessee has offered to extend the lease for a longer
term and increase the lease payments significantly.

Electric Department Director Easley explained that the tower has been on city property
for many years, and many other providers will be added to the tower.

City Attorney Rubin explained that there were several things he wanted to change when
they first proposed this amendment. He used the lease agreement we have with Gravity
Pad as a basis, and there were several things he wanted to make sure were included in
this lease agreement. American Tower was willing to go along with almost everything
except for the term of the lease. The lease we have in place right now is scheduled to
expire on May 31, 2028. They had the option to extend the lease for six additional terms

Page 6 of 11



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

of 5 years each. We don't really have a say so in saying that we want to terminate this
unless they do something contrary to the terms of the lease. They agreed with all of his
proposals, but they insisted on extending the lease for another 30 years. He feels that
this document is in the best interest of the city, and the rent amount will increase
significantly with an increase of 15% every 5 years.

Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley doesn’t feel comfortable with us being locked into this contract
for 30 years.

Mayor Whitehead suggested that they postpone this item until the next meeting so City
Manager Madrid can reach out to CommNet Cellular Inc. in regards to the 30 year
commitment.

Commissioner Baca made a motion to postpone the amendment to Tower Lease
Agreement between the City of Truth or Consequences and CommNet Cellular
Inc., dba Verizon Wireless until the next meeting. Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley seconded
the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Approve the following agreements:

a. Approve Agreement between Children, Youth, and Families
Division (CYFD) and the City of Truth or Consequences for the
Juvenile Justice Advisory Council (JJAC)

b. Approve the Sub-Contractor Agreement with Truth or
Consequences Municipal School District:

City Manager Madrid explained that this program for the Juvenile Justice Advisory
Council (JJAC) has been ran by the schools for the last year and prior to that the
agreement was with Apple Tree. The funding comes to the City of Truth or
Consequences from the Department of Children, Youth, and Families Division (CYFD).
This is generally not our fortay. However, we provide a matching amount for this grant,
and the growth of the program has grown a lot this year. The statute that created the
program requires that local governments participate in it. This is a community program
that is to benefit the youth which benefits our community. The contract between
Children, Youth, and Families Division (CYFD) and the City of Truth or Consequences
is dictated by the State of New Mexico and we cannot make any amendments to that.

Commissioner Aragon made a motion to approve Agreement between Children,
Youth, and Families Division (CYFD) and the City of Truth or Consequences for
the Juvenile Justice Advisory Council (JJAC). Commissioner Forrister seconded
the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

Page 7 of 11



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Aragon made a motion to approve the Sub-Contractor Agreement
with Truth or Consequences Municipal School District subject to final
negotiation. Commissioner Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Appointment of two members to serve as City
Representatives on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board:

City Manager Madrid noted that we advertised for this position, and received
applications from Rolf Hechler, Kathy Clark and Bruce Swingle.

Mayor Whitehead read a letter received from Kathy Pape, Frances Luna and Travis Day
in support of Bruce Swingle being re-appointed to the board. (Complete copy attached
hereto and made part hereof).

Discussion ensued regarding the candidates who would best fit the position of city
representatives on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board.

Mayor Whitehead made a motion to appoint Kathy Clark and Rolf Hechler to serve
as City Representatives on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board. Mayor
Pro-Tem Tolley seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Commissioner voted nay.
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner voted nay.

Hon. Brendan Tolley, Mayor Pro-Tem voted aye.
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor voted aye.

Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner voted nay.

Motion died with 3 votes as nay and 2 votes as aye.

Commissioner Forrister made a motion to appoint Bruce Swingle and Rolf
Hechler to serve as City Representatives on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing
Board. Commissioner Aragon seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor voted aye.

Hon. Brendan Tolley, Mayor Pro-Tem voted nay.
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner voted aye.

Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner voted aye.
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Commissioner voted aye.

Motion carried with a 4-1 vote.

Page 8 of 11



Torres, Angela

From: Sandra Whitehead

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 3:02 PM
To: Torres, Angela

Subject: FW: Bruce Swingle

From: Kathi Pape <kapape@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 5:05 AM

To: Sandra Whitehead <sandra.whitehead @torcnm.org>; Baca, Paul <Paul.Baca@torcnm.org>;
hungrybrendan@gmail.com; aforristerl3@gmail.com; raragon1257 @gmail.com

Subject: Bruce Swingle

I am writing to ask for your re-appointment of Bruce Swingle to the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board. The expertise
and knowledge of government, personnel, and community needs that he brings to the Board has been invaluable. At
this critical time in healthcare, continuity in leadership is essential.

Thank you for your consideration.

Kathi Pape, FNP-C
Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board Member Sent from my iPad



Torres, Angela

From: Sandra Whitehead

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Torres, Angela

Subject: FW: Bruce Swingle Recommendation Letter

From: Frances Luna <francesfirecrackerluna@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 6:40 AM

To: Amanda Forrister <aforrister13@gmail.com>; Sandra Whitehead <sandra.whitehead@torcnm.org>; Paul Baca
<pbaca37@gmail.com>; Randall Aragon <raragon1257@gmail.com>; Brendan Tolley <hungrybrendan@gmail.com>;
Madrid, Morris <mmadrid@torcnm.org>; Bruce Swingle <bswingle @sierraco.org>

Subject: Bruce Swingle Recommendation Letter

Good morning all,

I wanted to take a moment to recommend the reappointment of Bruce to the Governing Board at today's meeting.
Bruce has an irreplaceable amount of expertise when it comes to government that is invaluable on the Governing Board.
He has an inherent knowledge of how government (especially in Santa Fe) works and is able to serve as a strong board
member.

Having served as the past chair of the hospital ownership board, and the current vice-chair, I've seen countless times
when Bruce reminds everyone that cooler heads prevail and is able to offer his experience and mediation skills to
resolve issues. He has also traveled to Santa Fe to meet with officials and is well respected among the community and
state.

Furthermore, there is such a STEEP learning curve for the Governing Board. From learning all the acronyms to
understanding the credentialing process, licensures and HIPPA, it is not easy to "just replace" any Governing Board
member.

| understand that the commission has been told there is a conflict because Bruce is also the County Manager. As a
County Commissioner, let me assure you that we have discussed the matter with legal council and there is absolutely NO
conflict!

I hope that you and the other commissioners will support him, as he has given SO much of his time to the hospital, and
the citizens of the city. To lose him on this board would be a loss to the hospital and the entire county.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your time.

WE'VE MOVED! PLEASE UPDATE OUR MAILING ADDRESS TO 217 EAST THIRD, T-OR-C.
Frances Luna

Publisher ¢« Co-Owner

GPK Media LLC

dba: Sierra County Sentinel



KCHS Radio 1400 am & 101.9 fm

217 E. Third Street

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

(575) 894-3088 ¢ (575) 894-2400 ¢ (575) 740-1992 (c)
www.gpkmedia.com




Torres, Angela

From: Sandra Whitehead

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 3:03 PM
To: Torres, Angela

Subject: FW: Governing Board Appointment

From: Travis Day <tday@sierraco.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 7:25 AM

To: Tolley, Brendan <Brendan.Tolley@torcnm.org>; Sandra Whitehead <sandra.whitehead @torcnm.org>; Aragon,
Randall <randall.aragon@torcnm.org>; Baca, Paul <Paul.Baca@torcnm.org>; Forrister, Amanda
<Amanda.Forrister@torcnm.org>

Cc: Madrid, Morris <mmadrid@torcnm.org>

Subject: Governing Board Appointment

Good Morning Honorable Commissioners,

I would like to recommend the reappointment of Bruce Swingle to the Hospital Governing Board. Bruce has an immense
amount of experience and expertise in handling difficult issues pertaining to hospital finances and operations. He has
earned the respect of fellow governing board members and the community and is seen as a vital member of the
governing board.

There have been numerous discussions since | have served on the JPC in regards to a potential conflict of interest of
Bruce serving on the board however time and time again it has been said by legal counsel that there is absolutely no
conflict of interest with Bruce serving as both a governing board member and county manager. In one discussion with
Bruce he stated that he makes decisions based on what is best for SVH not what is best for the governmental entities. |
think that statement speaks volumes to his dedication and passion to the hospital and the community it serves.

Thank you for your time.

Travis Day



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

5. Discussion/Action: Consider the appointment of Jeff Dornbusch and
Ron Pacourek to the Public Utility Advisory Board:

City Manager Madrid explained that this is a recommendation from the Public Utility
Advisory Board. These are re-appointments, and he has no reason not to agree with
this recommendation.

Commissioner Aragon made a motion to appoint the appointment of Jeff
Dornbusch and Ron Pacourek to the Public Utility Advisory Board. Commissioner
Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Appointment of Mayor Pro-Tem Brendan Tolley to
serve as a Board Member on the Sierra County Recreation & Tourism
Advisory Board:

City Manager Madrid stated that this was an appointment that had previously been
discussed and was brought back to clarify Mayor Pro-Tem Brendan Tolley to serve as
an active Board Member rather than an alternate.

Commissioner Baca made a motion to appoint the appointment Mayor Pro-Tem
Brendan Tolley to serve as a Board Member on the Sierra County Recreation &
Tourism Advisory Board. Commissioner Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Commissioner voted aye.
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner voted aye.

Hon. Brendan Tolley, Mayor Pro-Tem abstained.
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor voted aye.

Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner voted aye.

Motion carried with a 4-1 vote.
H. REPORTS:

City Manager Madrid reported the following:

e The refinancing of our loan with the New Mexico Finance Authority was
scheduled to be on today’s agenda. The reason it is not on the agenda is
because it had to go back to the board because interest rates have fallen even
more. The item has been delayed for action by NMFA and further action by us for
a good reason. He is not sure if we will have to re-start the process because it
involves an ordinance, but whatever the process is, we will make sure things are
done properly.

Page 9 of 11



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Commission Reports:

Commissioner Aragon reported the following:
e He asked that procedures for the appointment of board members be adopted.

Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley reported the following:
e He commented on the Mims fire and asked if the city could look into areas in the
city limits where we have massive overgrowth and get those areas cleaned up.
e Witnessing the community involvement when it came the recent fire was such a
wonderful experience. In the coming months he wants to explore some sort of
community involvement efforts.

City Manager Madrid explained that the fire was in the city limits, not on city property.

Commissioner Forrister reported the following:
e She asked that department heads be present at the budget workshop.
o She asked about airport hangar evictions.
e She also commented on the Mims fire.

City Manager Madrid explained that the airport hangars are intended to store airplanes.
They are not intended to be used as storage units.

Mayor Whitehead reported the following:
o She extended her appreciation to everyone who assisted with the Mims fire.

. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (current & possible Litigation)
pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) and Real Property (various properties)
Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8):

Commissioner Forrister moved to approve going into executive session at 10:07
a.m. to discuss Threatened & Pending Litigation (current & possible Litigation)
pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) and Real Property (various properties) Pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.8). Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Whitehead reconvened the meeting in open session at 12:42 p.m.
Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley certified that only matters pertaining to Threatened & Pending
Litigation (current & possible Litigation) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) and Real Property

(various properties) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8) was discussed in Executive Session and
no action was taken.

Page 10 of 11



CITY COMMISSION JUNE 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

J. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Baca moved to adjourn at 12:44 p.m. Mayor Pro-Tem Tolley
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 8th day of July, 2020.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 11 of 11



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: July 8, 2020 | Agenda Item #: E.2

SUBIJECT: Acknowledge Special Planning & Zoning Minutes for May 12, 2020.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: July 1, 2020

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [Llegal [0 Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[ Approved (1 Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 7-08-2020




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING
MINUTES
TUESDAY, MAY 12, 2020

SPECIAL MEETING

Special meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. 3" Street, at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, May 12, 2020.

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL CALL:
Lillis Urban, Member - Via Teleconference
James Bush, Member — Via Teleconference
Richard Dumiak, Member - Via Teleconference
Dennis Dunnum, Member — Via Teleconference
Merrill Dicks, Member — Via Teleconference

ALSO PRESENT:
Morris Madrid, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk

Traci Alvarez, Grants/P & Z Coordinator — Via Teleconference
Lisa Gabaldon, Secretary

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
City Manager Madrid called for approval of the agenda.

Member Dunnum moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Member Dumiak seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

INTRODUCTION OF BOARD MEMBERS:
Each member took a few minutes to introduce themselves and give some background information.
APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN:

Member Dumiak made a motion to nominate Lillis Urban for Chair and Dennis Dunnum for Vice-Chair.
Member Bush seconded the nomination. Motion carried unanimously.



May 12, 2020 Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes

GENERAL DISCUSSION:

Grant/Projects Coordinator & Designated Zoning Official Traci Alvarez gave some background on herself
and her job description.

Wes Hall with Wilson & Company gave a brief job description and background on himself.

Member Dumiak asked if we currently have anything on hold waiting for them to review and Traci
Alvarez gave them a breakdown.

Vice-Chair Dunnum asked if site visits were part of the process for them to make decisions and City
Manager Madrid answered that city staff was responsible for that aspect and would then bring the
information to the board.

Chairman Urban asked for hard copies of 3 of the Community Development Plans; The Truth or
Consequences Comprehensive Plan; The Truth or Consequences Downtown Master Plan; and the
Affordable Housing Plan. She also requested a City of T or C Zoning Map and the Code of Ordinances.

Traci Alvarez wanted to assure the board that when an item comes before them as part of the agenda
packet, they will have everything that pertains to that particular item. Not only will she make a
reference to what particular portion of the code it applies to, but she also tries to include an actual print
out of that particular code for a quick reference for the board members for each item on their agenda.

Chairman Urban asked about the public being able to be a part of the future meetings. City Manager
Madrid stated that the same technology that we are using now is available to the public. All that is
needed is the call in information within the publication of the meeting. We include them in the notice,
and anyone could call in and participate for public comment that way. We may also have to conduct
some of the hearings that way as well. He also suggested that the Chairman and Vice-Chair come to the
Chambers for the meetings so that they can learn the system, and be able to control the comments from
the public and so forth.

City Manager Madrid brought to their attention that their meetings will need to be a little bit more
formal. No one should speak until they are recognized by the Chair, and no one should be interrupted or
interrupting. The public is involved for public comment. There is a general rule of 3 minutes for public
comment for the City Commission and the City Advisory Boards. In the cases where there’s a Batter Shell
Procedure, or any other type of Public Hearing, then that’s controlled by the Chief Presiding Officer with
the advice of the Attorney if needed. City Manager Madrid stated that he had some booklets on The
Robert’s Rules of Order in his office if any of the members would like them for future reference.

SET TIME AND DATE FOR FUTURE MEETINGS:

The Planning & Zoning Commission agreed to have their next regular scheduled meeting on June 3, 2020
@ 5:30 p.m. for their standing meeting.

The Planning & Zoning Commission also agreed to have a Special Meeting on June 24, 2020 for the
purpose of Public Hearings.



May 12, 2020 Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission, Lillis Urban,
Chairman, declared the meeting adjourned. Member Dumiak seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 10" day of June, 2020.

Lillis Urban Chairman
Planning & Zoning Commission



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: E.3

MEETING DATE: July 8, 2020

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Minutes for June 10, 2020.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: July 1, 2020

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: (] Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [JFinance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.- Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved [J Denied [(Jother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 7-08-2020




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING
MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 10, 2020

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. 3" Street, at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday, June 10,
2020.

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL CALL:
Lillis Urban, Chairman
Dennis Dunnum, Vice Chairman
James Bush, Member - Absent
Richard Dumiak, Member
Merrill Dicks, Member

ALSO PRESENT:
Morris Madrid, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk

Traci Alvarez, Grants/P & Z Coordinator
Lisa Gabaldon, Secretary

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Vice Chairman Dunnum moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Member Dumiak seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Special meeting of Tuesday, May 12, 2020:

Chairman Urban moved to approve the Minutes from May 12, 2020. Vice Chairman Dunnum seconded
the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

PRESENTATION:
a. Presentation/Discussion: Planning & Zoning Commission Procedure Matters. City Attorney Jay
Rubin:

City Attorney Jay Rubin gave a brief description of the duties, responsibilities and functions pertaining to
the P & Z Commission. He encouraged the board not to stray from the agenda that is provided to them
before their scheduled meetings.

Per City Clerk Torres, the agenda goes out the Friday prior to the meetings; that’s when the agendais
published and everything is final.



City Manager Madrid advised the P & Z Commission that the majority of their agenda will come from
Traci Alvarez the Grants/P & Z Coordinator as she and City Attorney Rubin will determine the items that
are required for the Commission’s consideration.

City Attorney Rubin advised that the members of the P & Z Commission can add stuff to the agenda by
bringing it to the Chairman. He advised the members to try not to engage in conversations with the
community in regards to issues, refer them to Traci Alvarez. City Attorney Rubin spoke about members
of the P & Z Commission recusing themselves from certain matters that they could have a personal
interest in. He also went over the Battershell Procedures. Traci Alvarez advised the P & Z Commission
that when she will bring in an application for the Commission to rule on for any Variances, Special Use,
or Conditional Use, the requirements of that are certified mailings that she will send out. They won’t be
in the agenda packet, but she will have them there at the meetings in her folder where she can show the
members of the Commission what has been done. The person putting in the application has to give a list
of all of the houses within a 100 ft. radius. She will also post the property.

City Manager Madrid stated that the P & Z Commission can operate in any way they see fit. However, he
advised that in order to be the most effective, most efficient, and make the meetings as orderly as
possible, so that you address the items on the agenda quickly and efficiently, it falls on the Chairman.
When a member wants to speak they should be recognized by the Chair, and given the floor until the
member is done. It is completely inappropriate for members of the audience to raise their hands to
speak. They are only able to speak during Public Comment. Every action on the agenda is an individual
action.

a. Presentation/Discussion: Development Overview/Orientation. Wesley Hall, Wilson & Co:

Mr. Wesley Hall gave a brief description of his job background and duties, and his business as it pertains
to the city, as he has been working with the city for almost 2 years. Wilson & Co. are currently under
contract with the city to do their review services. He assists Traci whenever she has questions. Some of
the sites that get developed in town go through the city. The city has hired them to review the site
pertaining to the code. Also within the review process, we send out a letter to Traci for the
recommendation and the comments, and they tell them about the water/waste water impact fees. This
offsets the city for having to take care of some of the improvements. As they started this process, they
found out that the Code of Ordinance needs to be updated. They are currently working with the city to
set up a task order so that they can update the document to better help the city. There are some grey
areas that need to be well defined and there is some wording in there that needs to be brought up to
more recent situations. The Commission will have input with the new code. They are currently working
on a new zoning map that will be interactive. The comprehensive plan is an idea, and the code is the law
per City Manager Madrid.

NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Review: Content of Material Packet for P & Z Members

Member Dumiak mentioned that there were 2 copies of Chapter 16.

City Clerk Torres advised them that the Chapter without the editors notes is the most recent/updated
copy; the copy with the page numbers.

Member Dumiak questioned the fact that there is not a building inspector.

2



Traci Alvarez confirmed this and stated that due to the new state laws from 2018, it would require the
city to have a Building Inspector that was certified in HVAC, Plumbing, Electric, and General Contractor
services; or they would have to hire 4 separate Building Inspectors. The state now does all of the
inspections and all of the permitting. The city does the review and approval. All structural inspections
are being done at the state level.

b. Discussion/Action: Public Comment procedures for future agendas:

Chairman Urban asked for clarification in regards to public comment time limits from City Attorney Jay
Rubin.

City Attorney Rubin stated that they have a 3 minute rule for the City Commission Meetings.

Traci Alvarez cleared up the fact that the P&Z Commission will rarely have Special Meetings as they try
to get everything covered during regular meetings.

City Manager Madrid wanted to differentiate between public comment and Public Hearings. Public
comment can be for anything and should be limited to 3 minutes. As far time limits for Public Hearings,
that’s at the discretion of the Commission and those involved. Some things will absolutely take longer
than 3 minutes. There is not a set time limit for Public Hearings. Individuals can send an email or write a
letter and send it to the Clerk’s Office and it will be distributed to the Commission during the meeting. It
can be read into public comment or just stay between the Commissioners.

Member Dicks suggested a sign-in sheet for the public comments.

City Manager Madrid stated that public comment is not intended to be an interaction or a discussion. Its
purpose is to listen and accept the comment be it positive, negative or indifferent. You can also have on
the agenda responses to public comment. You are not obligated to respond in any way.

Chairman Urban made a motion for public comment to take place at the onset of every meeting and
that it is limited to 90 seconds per person. Vice Chairman Dunnum seconded the motion. Motion
carried unanimously.

REPORTS:

City Attorney Jay Rubin explained that ‘REPORTS’ does not mean that the commissioners will receive any
type of reports, but just to speak of anything that may be on their minds.

City Clerk Torres advised that she could change the term to: ‘COMMENTS FROM P & Z COMMISSION’ if
that suits the members better. They all agreed.

Chairman Urban asked for Traci Alvarez to explain the process for reviewing the applications.

Ms. Alvarez explained that she will prepare all of the application information and will have it to City
Clerk Torres the Friday prior to the meeting and City Clerk Torres will get them out to the Commission in
the agenda packet. The agenda packet will include an application about the agenda item and any other
supporting documents. She further explained that she will have her files with her in case there’s a
question about anything that wasn’t included in the packet.

3



City Manager Madrid stated that he has seen other processes used in other communities. The first step
is to present the record, which would be the file that Traci has developed. Make sure that it is complete,
and have a vote to accept the record proper. The second part is to reject or accept the request to vote.

Chairman Urban suggested if they are able to accept the findings of facts as amended by Comments
from the Commission.

City Clerk Torres stated that it would be noted during the minutes, and then when it’s presented to the
City Commission by Traci Alvarez. Amendments will be included as well.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission, Lillis Urban,
Chairman, declared the meeting adjourned. Member Dumiak seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24" day of June, 2020.
] ; 4
"/\/{/C p7 ’k‘/\/
Lillis Urban Chairman
Planning & Zoning Commission




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSFQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F4
MEETING DATE: July 8, 2020

SUBJECT: Accounts Payable — July 2020
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: July 2, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: Finance Department

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

According to Sec. 2-28 of the Municipal Code related to Publication of expenditures:

Each month there may be published a summary of expenditures made during the preceding calendar month,
which shall include a list of the total expenditures during the month, the amount spent in connection with each
budgetary item, and a summary of all receipts; provided, however, that the publication mentioned in this
section shall be made only at the discretion of the Commission if it shall deem such publication necessary in the
public interest.

Recommendation:

Approve the Accounts Payable summary for June 2020

Attachments:

* End of Month Accounts Payable Report by Fund

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

All Funds Summary is a total of $ 1,257,946.83

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A
N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal Other: .
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance No. N/A

Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved L] Denied [JOther: Click here to entet text.
File Name: CC Agendas 7-08-2020




Truth or Consequences

i hereby approve the issuance of these payments.

FINANCE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE

Vendor Name

Fund: 101 - General

WILLIAM I. BUHLER

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
TDS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

TALON SEPTIC & POTTY SERVICE
VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

LANFORD INVESTIGATIVE SOLU...
MANANA

SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

WEX BANK

ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLOGI...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
THE POWER CENTER, INC
EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

ARMLUO'S CASA BONITA
RELIANCE STEEL

TRANS UNION RISK & ALTERNAT..
U.S. DISTRIBUTING, INC.

OFFICE DEPOT

COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION ...

DATE:

Payable Number

011520-R
051520
051520
051520
06012020
060420
060420
060420
060420
060420
060420
060420
060420
060420
060420
060420
060420
102
105-20
105865/105932
105868
105930
1136

1136

1136

1136

1136
113611
189131/189132
24-103118/24-103110
324163
3461216
3461216
3461216
3461216
3461216
3461216
3461216
3461216
3461216
43979
455722
485949-2020005-1
486874
489358516
52920

Post Date

06/23/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020

PAYABLE APPROVAL

Description (ltem)

OPEN PO FY 19/20 FISH POND ...
GAS BILLS/NM WORKFORCE C...
GAS BILLS/AIMAL SHELTER

GAS BILLS/GENERAL

INTERNET SERVICE/PD OPEN PO..
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 15/20
PHONE 8BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20

CLEAN AND SERVICE PORTABLES..

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
PHONE 8BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
OPEN PO DETECTIVE SERVICES...

OPEN PO-LANDSCAPING SERVI...

HELP WANTED ADS FY19-20- O...

RFP NOTICE/ENGINEERING SERV..

OPEN PO FY 19/20

5.11 SHORT SLEEVE POLO NAVY
5.11 LONG SLEEVE NAVY POLO
5.11 STRYKE PANTS 32X34
CHEST EMBROIDERY

DISCOUNT

FUEL

MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MONIT...
RALPH EDWARDS PARK DESIGN...
BLADE 25 MED LIFT

4 SCH 40 PVCBE PIPE

QT 711 PVC CEMENT W/BRUSH
QT P-70 PURPLE PRIMER

4 X 3 PVC RED BUSHING SS

3 BGV THD BRASS GATE VALVE
910 CARSON 10IN GREEN BOX/L..
3 PVC MALE ADAPTORS TXS
3PVCASELLSS

3 SCH 40 PVC BE PIPE

GLASS SHIELD INSTALLED PARTS..
STEEL FLOOR PLATE 60X120
MONTHLY CHARGE FOR TLO SO...
BATTERY

STORAGE CTR W/ FILE CABINET
OPEN PO FOR SUBRECIPIENT G...

EOM AP Report

By Fund

Post Dates 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Number

101-1009-43770
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43780
101-1007-43775
101-1001-43775
101-1002-43775
101-1003-43775
101-1004-43775
101-1007-43775
101-1008-43775
101-1009-43775
101-1009-48599
101-1010-43775
101-1011-43775
101-1012-43775
101-1014-43775
101-1007-48599
101-1009-48599
101-1004-43740
101-1004-43740
101-1001-43740
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42620
101-1003-43316
101-1014-47410
101-1010-48598
101-1009-47420
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1014-43403
101-1009-44607
101-1007-43770
101-1007-47420
101-1002-60576
101-1000-60725

Amount

-450.00
27.37
43.53

292.15
161.66
281.65
169.78
317.09
339.92
1,096.26
262.18
109.06
800.00
96.75
88.30
29.24
196.75
4,692.63
900.00
38.75
82.39
626.73
79.98
89.98
299.96
28.00
-46.99
22.07
53.94
23,973.46
136.92
41.76
37.79
33.33
821
93.63
16.59
10.66
9.66
356.05
935.00
950.00
110.00
67.80
479.98
625.00

7/2/2020 11:33:55 AM

Page 1 of 15



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

JAY RUBIN ATTORNEY AT LAW
THE CLUB OF SIERRA COUNTY
DOMESTIC ABUSE INTERVENTI...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH

REED'S TIRE CENTER

SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY

SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

T OR CSCHOOLS

LASTING PAWS PET MEMORIAL ...
TDS

LYNN'S LANDSCAPE

LYNN'S LANDSCAPE

LYNN'S LANDSCAPE

MUNICIPAL CODE CORP.
EVELYN BROOKS

CITY UTILITIES

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
CURTIS CHERRY

COPPLER LAW FIRM PC

SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL
GEMALTO COGENT, INC

B &HOILCO.

B8 & HOIL CO.

B &HOILCO.

B & H OIL CO.

B &HOILCO.

SIERRA VETERINARY SERVICES, L...
SIERRA JOINT OFFICE ON AGING
MATTHEW 25 FOOD PANTRY INC
DAVID S. JOHNSON

B &HOILCO.

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

Payable Number

60120
6220
6320
6901
7443993
7850

854043-0/854186-0
854043-0/854186-0

ID-265162
1D-265162
1D-265162
1D0-265162
1D-265162
ID-265162
1D-265490
JJAC/APRIL 2020
LC10391-1-0003
MAY 2020-TDS
8291

8291

8291
00343918
06032020
060520
060920
060920
060920
060920
060920
060920
060920
062120

10523/10530/10536

27927C1567
431454

49901

49902

49909

49910

49910
54545/54724
60520

60520

60820

71056

1D-265864
ID-265864
ID-265864
1D-265864
M47279
0391060/0393509
0391060/0393509
0391060/0393509
0391060/0393509
061220

061220

061220

061220

061220

061220

Post Date

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/10/2020
06/10/2020
06/10/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020

7/2/2020 11:33:55 AM

Description (item)

OPEN PO FOR LEGAL SERVICES ...
OPEN PO FOR SUBRECIPIENT G...
OPEN PO FOR SUBRECIPIENT G...
IT SERVICES SEPT 1, 2019 -FEB 2...
24 X 48 X .022 ACRYLIC GLAZING
245/55R18 TIRES G-99290
INFRARED TOUCHLESS THERM...
DISPOSABLE MEDICAL FACE MA...
CRIMPS

CRIMPS

HYDRAULIC HOSE - BULK
6G-6FIX

4G-6F)X

HYDRAULIC HOSE -BULK
SERPINTINE BELT

JJAC OPEN PO FY 19/20

ANIMAL CREMATION FOR $0.90...
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
MOBILIZATION SET UP EQUIPM...
IRRIGATION SUPPLIES AND MA...
LABOR -5 MAN CREW - 200 H...
OPEN PO: CODIFICATION OF Cl...
REFUND/NON-STERALIZED DEP...
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20
ADVANCED/PER DIEM/ALBUQU...
OPEN PO FOR LEGAL SERVICES ...
Collection Fee

FINGERPRINT BACKGROUND
OPEN PO FOR UNLEADED FUEL ...
Unleaded Fuel- Open PO FY 19/...
UNLEADED FUEL/OPEN PO FY 1...
UNLEADED FUEL PURCHASES
DIESEL FUEL PURCHASES
VETERINARY SERVICES

OPEN PO FOR SUBRECIPIENT G...
OPEN PO FOR SUBRECIPIENT G...
REIMBURSEMENT/DOORBELL
Unleaded Fuel - Open PO FY 19...
REAR ROTORS

BRAKE PAD FRONT

FRONT ROTORS

BRAKE PAD REAR

3000 PSI CONCRETE W/AIR PER...
8.40Z HND SANITIZER REFILL
GAL HAND SANITIZER

DISPBL MASK

MASKS 40 PAK

BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20

Post Dates: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Number

101-1003-48598
101-1000-60725
101-1000-60725
101-1004-48599
101-1014-43403
101-1007-47420
101-1000-60430
101-1000-60430
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1003-60784
101-1008-48599
101-1018-43780
101-1003-60781
101-1003-60781
101-1003-60781
101-1001-43740
101-1099-34343
101-1018-43780
101-1003-47420
101-1007-43316
101-1007-47420
101-1009-43316
101-1009-47420
101-1014-43316
101-1014-47420
101-1008-42310
101-1010-48598
101-1004-44615
101-1007-48598
101-1003-43316
101-1007-43316
101-1014-43316
101-1009-43316
101-1009-43317
101-1008-48599
101-1000-60725
101-1000-60725
101-1014-43403
101-1008-43316
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1009-44607
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1001-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1004-41226
101-1007-41226
101-1008-41226

Amount

5,923.07
2,500.00
625.00
4,924.22
782.16
350.00
1,716.12
4,650.00
12.00
12.00
14.88
13.56
14.22
17.39
33.74
5,584.80
283.92
5,557.85
3,000.00
35,848.00
9,812.08
275.00
25.00
149.17
5.26
32.50
24.07
46.30
57.48
35.00
10.56
349.60
2,597.36
50.00
8.30
30.26
2,050.86
266.61
438.90
106.79
130.20
11,703.50
1,800.00
21.69
414.34
83.42
45.40
187.36
44.26
2,388.63
37.50
232.00
157.50
220.00
92.11
77.33
191.84
217.25
773.92
185.89

Page 2 of 15



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

CITY UTILITIES

TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL, I...

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...

QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
NM EDGE

NM EDGE

NM EDGE

T OR C SCHOOLS
XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

BANK OF AMERICA

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ...

CITY UTILITIES

BANK OF AMERICA
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

Payable Number

061220
061220
061220
061220
061220
061220
061620
061720
24-103484
24-104123
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
6592800
7788/7789/7794
7788/7789/7794
7793
JAC/MAY2020
010476806
010476808
010476811
010476812
010476830
010476832
059910
061620
061620
062320
06232020
062520
062520
062520
062520
062520

Post Date

06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/15/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

Description (Item)

BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERV..

LANDSCAPE TRAILER

RALPH EDWARDS PARK DESIGN..

LETTER OPENER

MESH DRAWER

DOOR CHIME

18 SHEET CUT SHREDDER
TAPE REFILL

DESK TOP CALCULATOR
RETRACTABLE GEL BLUE
STACKABLE WIRE

WALL CALENDAR

FILE JACKETS

FILE ORGANIZER
LOCKING CABINET
CLASP ENVELOPE
PENCIL HOLDER

1/3 CUT ASST. LETTER
METAL FILE

SCISSORS

GEL FINE

MESH FILE CART

LETTER ASST COLORS
FINGERTIP MOISTENERS
FOLDERS GREEN

WHITE ENVELOPES PLAIN
TINTED ENVELOPES
MANILA FOLDERS

DOC HOLDER
ORGANIZING SYSTEM
CARD HOLDER

STARTER SET

LABEL MAKER

REGISTRATION FOR TAMMY GA...
REGISTRATION FOR JAMIE SWE...
CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER ...

JJAC OPEN PO FY 19/20

BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE - ...
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE O...
Base Charge - Meter Usage OPe...

METER USAGE
METER USAGE OPEN PO 19/20

BASE CHARGE & METER USAGE ...

POSTAGE
GAS BILLS/NM WORKFORCE C...
GAS BILLS/AIMAL SHELTER

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..
CPR/FIRST AID/AED ADULT CHI...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20

PHONE BILLS
PHONE BILLS
PHONE BILLS
PHONE BILLS

Post Dates: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Number

101-1009-41226
101-1010-41226
101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1014-41226
101-1016-41226
101-1018-43780
101-1014-47410
101-1009-44613
101-1010-48598
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1002-60576
101-1003-42720
101-1003-42720
101-1004-42720
101-1003-60784
101-1004-43465
101-1001-43465
101-1007-43465
101-1002-60840
101-1003-43465
101-1009-43465
101-1002-60576
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43780
101-1007-48598
101-1003-43775
101-1007-43775
101-1009-43775
101-1011-43775
101-1014-43775

7/2/2020 11:33:55 AM

Amount

177.12
45.60
298.30
72.00
188.62
158.89
2,565.23
755.16
4,191.12
1,346.16
5.10
14.92
117.99
269.99
17.99
89.09
57.58
45.89
40.49
42.29
41.38
24499
18.44
14.39
10.79
100.32
8.36
104.36
119.99
18.20
7.72
133.18
35.99
35.99
29.37
98.99
25.19
5.39
37.79
195.29
650.00
150.00
540.00
3,785.60
452.84
262.49
240.52
209.52
282.05
213.12
110.00
24.34
34.39
3,284.93
30.00
110.09
361.12
1,043.10
145.79
438.12

Page 3 of 15



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLOGI...
BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
REED'S TIRE CENTER

BANK OF AMERICA

LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...
LAS CRUCES PHYSICIAN SERVIC...

Fund: 201 - Corrections
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF

NM JUDICIAL EDUCATION CENT...

Fund: 209 - Fire

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
VERIZON WIRELESS

TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
MEGAHERTZ COMPUTER CONS...
ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT
ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT
ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT
ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT
ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT

Payable Number

062520
062620
062620
062620
062620
062620
062620
062620
062620
062620
062620
062620
062620
105955/106022/106036
105966/106027
189233/189234
264374
325450
628835
6506836
6506836
6506836
6506836
6920
6923
6923
6924
6927
6927
7940
921295
TCO01S
TCO015
TCO015
TC0015
TC0015
TC0015
TCO015
TCO015
TC0015
TC0015
TC0015
TCO015

06012020
060520
060520

051520
051520
060420
2963
30921
71235
71235
71235
71235
71235

7/2/2020 11:33:55 AM

Post Date

06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020

Description (Item)

GRT DISTRIBUTION FY 19-20 OP...
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
HELP WANTED ADS FY19-20- O...
OPEN PO FY 19/20

MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MONIT...
PLAZA STRAP METAL BENCH W/...
ADD ORGANIZER TO SUBSCRIPT...
DOMAIN/AMERICASPATOWN....
HAND SNITIZER CASE

CRNTER PULL HAND TOWELS
FUEL CHARGE

LARGE TRASH LINERS

DELL COMPUTER

LOGITECH MEETUP CONFEREN...
INSTALL, CONFIG, & TRAIN + TAX
MICROSOFT OFFICE HOME & 8B...
IT SERVICES SEPT 1, 2019 -FEB 2...
TAX

TIRES FOR JAMIE'S VEHICLE
EMERGENCY RESPONSE FIRST A...
POLIO

AUDIOGRAM

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

MMR

VARICELLA

COMPLETE URINALYSIS

EKG

8

BLOOD CHEMISTRY (CHEM 30)
CBC

HEP A

HEP B

Prisoner Care Open PO FY19/20
PAY DWI AND COURT AUTO FEE...
PAY JUDICIAL FEES FY 19-20 OP...

GAS BILLS/FIRE STATION

GAS BILLS/FIRE SOUTH STATION
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
FUELALL TRUCK - OPEN PO FY ...
INTERNET SERVICE/NORTH FIRE...
ANNUAL NFPA AIR TEST
PURIFICATION CARTRIDGE
HOSES/FITTINGS

SYNTHETIC OlL

ON-SITE MAINTENANCE BAUER...

Post Dates: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Number

101-1017-48599
101-1001-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1004-41226
101-1007-41226
101-1008-41226
101-1009-41226
101-1010-41226
101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1014-41226
101-1016-41226
101-1004-43740
101-1001-43740
101-1014-47410
101-1008-44613
101-1000-44606
101-1001-43770
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1002-60840
101-1000-44613
101-1000-44613
101-1002-60840
101-1004-48599
101-1004-48599
101-1003-47420
101-1007-44615
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
101-1007-48598
Fund 101 - General Total:

201-1903-48710
201-1903-44805
201-1903-44805

Fund 201 - Corrections Total:

209-1603-43780
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43775
209-1603-43316
209-1603-43770
209-1603-47420
209-1603-47420
209-1603-47420
209-1603-47420
209-1603-47420

Amount

21,341.55
92.11
77.33

191.84
217.25
773.92
185.89
177.12
45.60
298.30
28.80
165.60
158.89
118.49
498.06
53.94
1,298.38
214.01
4234
251.50
360.00
4.00
360.00
1,387.97
1,290.00
91.32
550.00
4,583.00
340.86
412.00
1,041.47
190.00
25.00
170.12
92.00
38.00
12.00
30.00
12.00
12.00
12.00
25.00
35.00

207,311.47

665.00
24.00
12.00

701.00

33.96
27.17
29.24
130.82
54.25
475.67
158.00
725.00
82.00
1,275.00

Page 4 of 15



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT
ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT
SCRDA

CITY UTILITIES

MEGAHERTZ COMPUTER CONS...
XEROX CORP.

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
CITY UTILITIES

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO, L...
WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO, L...
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVI...
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVI...
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVI...
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVI...
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVI...
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVI...
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON

Fund: 211 - Law Enforce Prot
THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC
GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

Fund: 214 - Lodgers Tax

SIERRA COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
FRIENDS OF ELEPHANT BUTTEL...
SIERRA COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL
SKYLINE DEVELOPMENT

SKYLINE DEVELOPMENT

SKYLINE DEVELOPMENT

GRIFFIN & ASSOCIATES MARKET..
GRIFFIN & ASSOCIATES MARKET...
VETERANS MEMORIAL TRUST B...
GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM
MAINSTREETTOR C
MAINSTREET T OR C

THE BOUNTIFUL ALLLIANCE
LINDMARK OUTDOOR MEDIA

Payable Number

71235
71235
06152020
061620
28748
010476834
061620
061620
062320
062520
2197
2197
2197
2197
2197
2197
2197
2197
2984

1137

1137

1137

1137

1137
015619444/015770552
015619444/015770552
015619444/015770552
015619444/015770552
015619444/015770552
015583624
015583624
015583624
015583624
015583624
015583624

751747

751747

751747

751747

751747

52820
52920
53020

6220
03022020
03022020
03022020
14942/14993
14942/14993
53120
60420
60520
60920

6820
18762/18765

7/2/2020 11:33:55 AM

Post Date

06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/19/2020

Description {Item)

FILTER ELEMENT

INTAKE FILTER

DISPATCHING SERVICES FY 19/20
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
INTERNET SERVICE/NORTH FIRE...
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE O...
GAS BILLS/FIRE STATION

GAS BILLS/FIRE SOUTH STATION
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..
PHONE BILLS

LADDER TESTING PER NFPA 1932
HOSE TESTING PER NFPA 1962
TRAVEL

AA BATTERIES

TRAINING SCBA FLOW TESTING
LABOR HOURLY RATE

PACKING PERFORMED
ELECTRONICS REPAIR

FUEL ALL TRUCK - OPEN PO FY ...

5.11 FLAG BEARER CAP
DISCOUNT

5.11 DUTY RAIN SHELL JACKET-...
5.11 DUTY RAIN JACKET-MEDI...
5.11 DUTY RAIN SHELL JACKET-...
STREAMLIGHT 3-VOLT LITHIUM...

Post Dates: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Number

209-1603-47420
209-1603-47420
209-1603-80845
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43770
209-1603-43770
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43775
209-1603-47405
209-1603-47405
209-1603-80845
209-1603-80845
209-1603-80845
209-1603-80845
209-1603-80845
209-1603-80845
209-1603-43316
Fund 209 - Fire Total:

211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573

TRU-SPEC BOONIE HAT-MEDIUM 211-2003-44573
GALLS DOUBLE LICK LEG IRONS  211-2003-44573
SABRE RED MK-IV CROSSFIRE S... 211-2003-44573
TRU-SPEC BOONIE HAT-LARGE ~ 211-2003-44573
CROSSFIRE SAFETY SNIPER EYE... 211-2003-44573

GALLS BARRIER TAPE
OAKLEY SI FIVES SQUARED
KENSON INDUSTIES MESURING.

211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
.. 211-2003-44573

3M RANGEGUARD HEARING PR... 211-2003-44573

EAR PLUG DISPENSER
EXPO MARKER
METAL SHELVES
EXPO BOARD CLEANER
HYPER TOUGH TOOL SET
HALOGEN WORK LIGHT
F

OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX AD.
OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX AD.
OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX SE.
OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX AD.

211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573
211-2003-44573

und 211 - Law Enforce Prot Total:

...214-2503-47406
...214-2503-47406
.. 214-2503-48811
...214-2503-47406

LODGERS TAX REFUND 11/19 &... 214-2503-30318
LODGERS TAX REFUND 11/19 &... 214-2503-30319
LODGERS TAX REFUND 11/19 &... 214-2503-37323

GRANT MANAGEMENT
ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT
OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX AD.
OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX SE.
OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX SE.
OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX AD.
LODGERS TAX AD & PROMO C...

CITY ADVERTISING-OPEN PO-FY.

214-2503-47597
214-2503-48599
...214-2503-47406
.. 214-2503-48815
.. 214-2503-48591
...214-2503-47406
214-2503-47406
.. 214-2503-47597

Amount

23.00
27.00
10,000.00
293.61
54.25
257.31
31.04
24.34
4.69
1,149.21
484.74
1,872.00
75.00
6.96
880.00
160.00
52.80
122.56
427.34

18,936.96

203.88
-130.37
399.96
199.98
499.95
53.56
49.24
120.57
179.52
86.17
227.88
131.90
890.40
271.19
831.45
34.99
14.76
74.00
6.88
38.57
33.97
4,218.45

2,098.76
11,032.30
250.00
901.30
3,320.52
2,251.21
56.28
8,090.63
970.88
294.29
1,150.00
8,750.00
3,195.95
577.27
844.84

Page S of 15



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

JOHN DEERE CREDIT, INC.

Fund: 216 - Muni Street
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
B &HOILCO.

B & HOILCO.

BORDER TIRE, LLC

Fund: 294 - State Library
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 295 - Muni Poot

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |I...

TDS
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
XEROX CORP.

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
POOL PRO, LLC
POOL PRO, LLC
POOL PRO, LLC

Fund: 296 - PD GRT

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC

7/2/2020 11:33:55 AM

Payable Number
2346813

7443785
7443785
7443785
7443785
7443785
7443785
7443785
7443785
7443785
7443785
7443785
7443944
7443944
ID-265491
49904
49904
4024456

060420

051520

MAY 2020-TDS
061220
010476818
061620
062620
200257-P
200257-pP
200257-p

6910

6910

200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635

Post Date
06/19/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/19/2020

06/05/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/19/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

Description (Item)

OPEN PO FY19/20 LEASE PMT JD..

CARRIAGE BOLT 3/8x2-1/2"
BOLT HEX GRADE 2 3/8x2

STAKE 1x2x12"

LINE TRIMMER

BALL VALVE 3"

HEX BOLT GRADE 2 5/163/4"
FLAT WASHER 3/8"

LOCK WASHER 3/8"

NUT HEX 3/8-16

HEX NUT 5/16-18

NUT STOP 3/8-16

BIT DRL HMR MSNRY 3/16X4-1/...
SCW TAPCON FHP Z2C 1/4X2-1/4"
FUSE

UNLEADED FUEL PURCHASES
DIESEL FUEL PURCHASES
9.50-16.5 TIRES

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20

GAS BILLS/SWIMMING POOL
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
METER USAGE OPEN PO 19/20
GAS BILLS/SWIMMING POOL
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
SHIPPING

PALINTEST 3 & 6 TEST TUBES
PALINTEST DPD #1

LABOR; INSTALL AND CONFIGU...
DELL LATITUDE 5424 RUGGED

8 PORT MANAGED NETWORK ...
TRAVEL CHARGES

DISCOUNT

SYSTEM TECHNOLOGIST
SERVICE TECH

1/2' CORRUGATED/SMOOTH C...
DEKA 8A31 12V-105AH AGM B...
ACM-APPLICANCE HARDWARE ...
MIMOSA 85C 5GHZ

#6 AWG THHN GREEN JACKETS...
RADIO INTERFACE CABLES

JPS SNV-12 SIGNAL TO NOICE V...
5 GHZ MICROWAVE DUAL PORT...
KENWOOD NX5000
COMMSCOPE

SAMLEX 23 POWER SUPPLY/W ...
5/8" X 8' COPPER CLAD GROUN...
TAX

PIPE ADAPTER

POLYPHSDRT BULKHEAD ARRES...
POSITIVE STOP N-FEMAL FOR 1...

Post Dates: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Number

214-2503-44810

Fund 214 - Lodgers Tax Total:

216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-47420
216-4503-43316
216-4503-43317
216-4503-47420

Fund 216 - Muni Street Total:

294-5003-43775

Fund 294 - State Library Total:

295-4803-43780
295-4803-43780
295-4803-41226
295-4803-43465
295-4803-43780
295-4803-41226
295-4803-44607
295-4803-44607
295-4803-44607

Fund 295 - Muni Pool Total:

296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845

Amount

950.73
44,734.96

100.20
100.20
99.92
59.98
33.68
46.00
30.60
27.20
23.80
20.40
46.00
13.98
10.32
5.01
199.34
1,639.36
360.00
2,815.99

169.78
169.78

2391
651.01
36.50
30.46
148.05
36.50
15.00
24.25
29.00
994.68

1,369.83
16,100.00
950.00
600.00
-2,904.97
5,000.00
3,400.00
19.99
2,149.75
2,137.50
1,663.20
32.00
1,500.00
7,577.64
426.76
735.00
365.00
389.00
33.50
708.75
171.07
74.52
148.08

Page 6 of 15



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC
CODE 3 SERVICE, LLC

Fund: 303 - Vet Wall

AMERICAN LASER MARK, INC
AMERICAN LASER MARK, INC
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

Fund: 304 - Senior Grants
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
DON CHALMERS FORD INC.
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...

Fund: 306 - Cl Jt Uti

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..

Fund: 403 - Pledge State

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..

Fund: 501 - Cemetary
CITY UTILITIES

Fund: 502 - Util Office - Pool
POSTMASTER

VERIZON WIRELESS
PITNEY BOWES INC.

B &HOILCO.

INSTA-COPY IMAGING
INSTA-COPY IMAGING

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM EDGE

XEROX CORP.

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

Fund: 503 - Electric
TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
VERIZON WIRELESS
TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC
TDS

WESTERN FIX, LLC
WESTERN FIX, LLC
WESTERN FIX, LLC
WESTERN FIX, LLC
WESTERN FIX, LLC
WESTERN FIX, LLC
BOAZ EASLEY

Payable Number

200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635
200635

096045
096045
062520

24-101335
649391
24-103774

060420
060420
060420
060420
060420

060420

061620

060120
060420
3311304286
49905
542649
542677
061220
7788/7789/7794
010476814
062320
062620

0218-R
051520
060420
223

MAY 2020-TDS
01

01

02

02

02

02
06022020

7/2/2020 11:33:55 AM

Post Date

06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/26/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/19/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020

06/05/2020

06/19/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

06/23/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020

Description (Item)

GENERAL PURPOSE/MOTOROLA..
MTS 48' HEAVY DUTY STRAND-...

#2 AWG SOLID TINNED COPPER...
BATTERY CORE CHARGE

MTS 3' X 2-3/8" MAST

OD GALVANIZED STEEL PLAIN E...

SVM-2 SITE VOTER MODULE

1/2" CORRUGATED COPPER FO...

CRATE AND SHIPPING
REPLACEMENT PANEL
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20

SENIOR CENTER SJOA ROOF RE...
SJOA SENIOR MEAL DELIVER TR...
SENIOR CENTER SJOA ROOF RE...

NMFA LOAN PMTS FY 19/20 TO...
NMFA LOAN PMTS F/Y 19/20T...

NMFA LOAN PMTS FY 19/20 TO...
NMFA LOAN PMTS FY 19/20 TO...
NMFA LOAN PMT FY 19/20 TOR...

LOAN PAYMENT/NMFA PPRF-4...

CITY UTIUITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..

POSTAGE/OPEN PO F/Y 19/20
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
PITNEY BOWES LEASE AGREEM...
GAS/OIL/ OPEN PO FY 2019/20
#9 RETURN ENVELOPE 10,000 ...
10,000 COUNT WINDOW ENVE...
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
REGISTRATION FOR SONYA WILL..
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE/...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20

Fu

ENGINEERING SERVICES- OPEN ...
GAS BILLS/ELECTRIC

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
ENGINEERING SERVICES- OPEN ...
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
STEEL TOE BOOTS/KEN MORAN
COMPOSITE TOE BOOTS/PRISCI...
JEANS- CHRIS REES

JEANS- BO EASLEY

JEANS- KEN MORAN

JEANS- WILLIE MONTOYA
REIMBURSE/SHIPPING CHARGE

Post Dates: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Number

296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
296-2403-80845
Fund 296 - PD GRT Total:

303-4703-60840
303-4703-60840
303-4703-43775

Fund 303 - Vet Wall Total:

304-4903-80845
304-4903-80810
304-4903-80845
Fund 304 - Senior Grants Total:

306-6103-12902
306-6103-12918
306-6103-12919
306-6103-90905
306-6103-90910

Fund 306 - Cl Jt Uti Total:

403-1203-12967
Fund 403 - Pledge State Total:

501-1803-43780
Fund 501 - Cemetary Total:

502-3601-43735
502-3601-43775
502-3601-47410
502-3601-43316
502-3601-43740
502-3601-43740
502-3601-41226
502-3601-42720
502-3601-43465
502-3601-43780
502-3601-41226
nd 502 - Util Office - Pool Total:

503-3702-48599
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43775
503-3702-48599
503-3702-43780
503-3702-44615
503-3702-44615
503-3702-42620
503-3702-42620
503-3702-42620
503-3702-42620
503-3702-47415

Amount

75.00
354.58
79.00
125.00
139.99
147.36
1,318.87
318.00
45,204.42

350.00
3,600.00
138.29
4,088.29

84,687.09
39,000.00

_ 119,557.59
243,244.68

10,023.53
690.58
7,598.77
3,264.00
116.12
21,693.00

10,545.66
10,545.66

674.41
674.41

10,000.00
163.45
683.04
155.20
670.93
715.92
240.00
350.00
504.65
349.87
240.00

14,073.06

-3,769.06
22.28
285.90
3,430.00
651.01
209.95
139.95
167.70
203.70
167.70
167.70
118.76

Page 7 of 15



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

CITY UTILITIES

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY
ZIA ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS
ZIA ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS
SSA SOLAR OF NM 4, LLC

B & HOIL CO.

B & H OIL CO.

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

WESTERN AREA POWER ADMIN
LANDIS+GYR TECHNOLOGY, INC
LANDIS+GYR TECHNOLOGY, INC

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
CITY UTILITIES

TRI-STATE GENERATION & TRA...

XEROX CORP.

TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
BRANDON & CLARK, INC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC

Payable Number

060520
06082020
06082020
060920
060920
100077975
17671/17728
17671/17728
400638
49908
49908
6624970
6624970
6624970
6624970
6624970
6624970
6624970
6624970
6624970
6624970
6624970
6624970
6624970
70978
90312502
90312502
5011833963
5011833963
5011833963
5011833963
5011833963
061220
061620
302576
010476831
0218-1
062320
062620
1426608
6003010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010
6009010

AMERICAN ELECTRICAL TESTING..66805
LANDIS+GYR TECHNOLOGY, INC 90317673
ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS...LC8270

Post Date

06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

7/2/2020 11:33:55 AM

Description (Item)

CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
MIMS CITY LIGHTS- OPEN PO FY...
POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY...
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20
COMPOSITE TOE BOOTS/CRISPI...
FORM 2S FAX CO-GEN METER
YELLOW METER SEALS

POWER SERVICE OPEN PO FY19...
UNLEADED FUEL- OPEN PO FY1...
DIESEL FUEL- OPEN PO FY19/20
WIRE CONCEALER COVER
EXPANDING FILE POCKETS

DOOR HANGARS

CYAN INK

YELLOW INK

MAGENTA INK

COPY PAPER

BLACK INK

POST-IT SIGN & DATE

STICKY NOTES

FILE CABINET

U-SHAPED DESK- ELECTRIC SHOP
LENOVO IDEA PAD 3 LAPTOP
POWER SERVICE OPEN PO FY19...
FOCUS AXRe GDSM G5 2K

8.5% TAX

25 KVA TRANSFORMER

15 KVA TRANSFORMER

37.5 KVA TRANSFORMER

50 KVA TRANSFORMER

37.5 KVA TRANSFORMER
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20
CITY UTIUTIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
POWER SERVICE- OPEN PO FY1...
BASE CHARGE & METER USAGE-..
REISSUE CHECK 143615/SERVIC...
CITY UTIUTIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20
75KVA PADMOUNT TRANSFOR...
BRACKET MOUNTING

CONN. STEM 1/0 PO TO 35KV
NUT OVALEYE FOR 5/8 BOLT
ELBOW VC 2 90 DEG. BE STD SC...
MARKER GUY 8' YELLOW

STRAP CONDUIT 2 KIT W/HAR...
CONN. HOT LINE 2/0-8

FUSE KIT TYPE K 10 AMP
SQUARE WASHER 2.25" FOR 5/8..
GRIP GUY DE 3/8

STRAP CONDUIT 4 KIT W/HAR...
ELBOW LOWBREAK 15KV 1/0 PR..
COMP STIRRUP W/CNTS 2-6 AC...
GRC 2" 90 ELBOW STD RAD
TERM 15KV #2-2/0 QT-11

POLE TOP PIN 1" THREAD NYLO...
CONDUIT IMC 2W/COUPLING 1...
RESAMPLE OlL- N. TRANSFORM...
ONSITE RF DEPLOYMENT TRAIN...
KRA-26 VHF ANTENNA

Post Dates: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Number

503-3702-43780
503-3702-43780
503-3702-50795
503-3702-43316
503-3702-47420
503-3702-44615
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-50795
503-3702-43316
503-3702-43317
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44613
503-3702-44613
503-3702-44613
503-3702-50795
503-3702-80845
503-3702-80845
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-41226
503-3702-43780
503-3702-50795
503-3702-43465
503-3702-48599
503-3702-43780
503-3702-41226
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-80845
503-3702-44613

Amount

277.16
555.22
188,415.42
107.52
56.62
13213
260.00
640.00
34,928.90
245.61
494.00
32.92
28.79
111.56
28.78
28.78
29.32
125.98
124.14
7.19
9.89
205.99
642.99
1,079.98
48,264.60
784.00
40.18
4,360.00
2,424.00
2,757.00
3,270.00
3,300.00
367.85
229.12
33,77491
39.80
3,769.06
300.69
379.44
4,800.00
136.50
116.00
97.50
5.80
83.75
44.50
161.00
68.40
54.00
122.50
62.50
397.50
485.00
54.20
295.00
216.60
261.00
538.25
13,140.63
35.07

Page 8 of 15



EOM AP Report

Vendor Name

ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS...
ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS...

Fund: 504 - Water

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ...

VERIZON WIRELESS

WESTERN OILFIELDS SUPPLY C...

SUN VALLEY, INC.

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...

CORTEZ GAS CO.
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC
TOS

CITY UTILITIES

TAXATION AND REVENUE
TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY
TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY
TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY

WESTERN OILFIELDS SUPPLY C...

B &HOILCO.

8 & HOILCO.

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION
STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
CITY UTILITIES

BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT, LLC
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
BANK OF AMERICA

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SUN VALLEY, INC.

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

Fund: 505 - Solid Waste

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

VERIZON WIRELESS
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
CITY OF LAS CRUCES

Payable Number

LC8270
LC8270

051520
060420
1488654
152599/6
2005895
407166
90198029
90198029
90198029

MAY 2020-TDS
060520
060520
100078494
100078494
100078494
1497423

49907

49907

C17777
C17777
061220
061620
276734/276143
276734/276143
276734/276143
276734/276143
276910
276910
747001269-20
747001269-20
747001269-20
9461
DE74000332-20
0392424/0395784
0392424/0395784
0392424/0395784
0392424/0395784
06182020
062320
062620
152856/6
901079

901079
901079
901079

051520
060420
152356/6
152356/6
152356/6
152356/6
152356/6
152494/6
718389

7/2/2020 11:33:55 AM

Post Date

06/26/2020
06/26/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/19/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020

Description (Item)

Post Dates: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Number

KNB-57L LI-ION REPLACEMENT ... 503-3702-44613
KENWOOD TK3200LAKVP RADIO. 503-3702-44613

GAS BILLS/WATER

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20
RENTAL OF DV-150 W/30' OF 6"..
UNSTOCKED FIELD SUPPLIES-W...
TESTING-CATION/ANION * PLUS..
PROPANE TANK PICK UP-COOK ...

2" VALVE LRG BODY W/ACLO

E'MODEL 3" VLV BOXED NO AC...

AV2 STATION PARTS BAG

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
WATER CONSERVATION FEE FY ...

1 YEAR REPLACEMENT PLAN

GPI 15GPM 12V FUEL PUMP M-...
TSC STEEL 75 GAL COMBO TANK..
RENTAL OF OV-150 W/30' OF 6"..

Unleaded Fue! & Oil

Diesel Fuel

FINES

BASECOURSE

BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
BRASS STRAIGHT CPLG 3/4"-UL...
MIXMJ DI REDUCER 6"X4" C-153..
MEGA LUG 4" FOR C-900 PIPE (...
FULL CIRCLE 04"X07.5" STL04.4...
WRAP CLAMP 1.05X3" (3/4" ST...
BRASS STRAIGHT CPLG 3/4"-UL...

150 Ib Chlorine Cylinders
Hazemat Fee
Delivery Fee

6" CLA-VAL MODEL 660-11 BOO...
OPEN PO-DEMURRAGE RENTAL...

Fund 503 - Electric Total:

504-3803-43780
504-3803-43775
504-3803-47430
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44605
504-3803-43780
504-3803-47430
504-3803-47430
504-3803-47430
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43797
504-3803-47430
504-3803-47430
504-3803-47430
504-3803-47430
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43317
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-41226
504-3803-43780
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44605
504-3803-44605
504-3803-44605
504-3803-47430
504-3803-43465

3PLY COTT MASK W/ SPDX LOO... 504-3803-44615
HAND SANITIZER,8.4 OZ W/FL TP 504-3803-44615
HAND SANITIZER GEL 72% ALC- ... 504-3803-44615

KN95 MASK 80/PK

HEAVY TRUCK DIAGNOSTIC-G-0...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..

BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20

UNSTOCKED FIELD SUPPLIES- ...

OPTION -X1-FREIGHT TO TORC...
OPTION-X2- %0F DISCOUNT/AT...
2020 JOHN DEERE 410L LOADER..
OPTION-E RADIO READY KIT,W/...

GAS BILLS/RECYCLE CENTER

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20

QT PHTHALO BLU COLORANT
FLAP DISC

GRINDING WHEEL

SGW 5GAL SG DEEP BASE
5LV WELD ROD

24X28X.100 ACRYLIC

SCSWA Disposal Fees

504-3803-44615
504-3803-47420
504-3803-43780
504-3803-41226
504-3803-44607
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810

Fund 504 - Water Total:

505-3904-43780
505-3904-43775
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-45601

Amount

763.53
1,727.67
358,092.03

31.14
55.92
6,779.83
286.28
194.18
105.00
1,099.00
6,390.00
489.29
651.01
3.50
1,578.51
39.99
299.99
699.99
4,226.13
423.06
1,767.28
456.00
576.00
165.41
596.42
499.00
67.25
28.25
680.50
645.25
598.80
439.88
0.75
21.99
13,217.25
60.00
26.25
31.25
145.00
220.00
200.00
10,914.76
165.41
181.28
525.00
762.03
71,320.47
442.50
128,106.80

22.50
173.20
10.02
33.96
11.96
207.00
35.98
32.28
36,977.93

Page 9 of 15



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
TDS

BORDER INTERNATIONAL, LLP
BORDER INTERNATIONAL, LLP
BORDER INTERNATIONAL, LLP
BORDER INTERNATIONAL, LLP

GORDON ENVIRONMENTAL/PSC

CLARK TRUCK EQUIP CO., INC.
CLARK TRUCK EQUIP CO., INC.
CLARK TRUCK EQUIP CO., INC.
CLARK TRUCK EQUIP CO., INC.
CITY UTILITIES

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

RUSTY'S WEIGH SCALES & SERV...

B&HOILCO.
8 & HOILCO.

TALON SEPTIC & POTTY SERVICE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
XEROX CORP.

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC
ROCK BOTTOM SERVICE, LLC

NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
BORDER INTERNATIONAL, LLP

Fund: 506 - WWTP

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ...

VERIZON WIRELESS

COVE ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC
COVE ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC
COVE ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC
SUN VALLEY, INC.

JAMES, COOKE & HOBSON, INC.

PINNACLE PROPANE
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
TOS

FORT BEND SERVICES, INC.
CITY UTILITIES

VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

7/2/2020 11:33:55 AM

Payable Number

1D-263995
1D-264142
MAY 2020-TDS
R00013318:01
R00013318:01
R00013318:01
R00013318:01
01005620.00-3
0121085
0121085
0121085
0121085
060520
060920
060920
200605-1026
49903

49903
5-1/6-1
061220
010476816
061620
062620
139071
139071
139071
139071
139071
14057

14057

14057

14057

14057

14058

14058

14058
6693054490
6921
1D-266565
ID-266565
ID-266663
R400013542-01

051520
060420
111-2-20
111-2-20
111-2-20
152701/6
230314
53230003
1D-264869
1D-264869
1D-264869
MAY 2020-TDS
0228480
060520
060520
060920

Post Date

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/19/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020
06/26/2020

06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/05/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020
06/12/2020

Description (Item)

ACETYLENE - 147CF

AIR COMPRESSOR LINE G-74142
TOS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

SHOP FEE
TAX ON LABOR
HAZ WASTE

DIAGNOSTIC ON G-90258 (2018)
ENVORONMENTAL MONITORI...

GRIPPER END KNOB
SPRING AUTOMATED ARM
FREIGHT

SPRING AUTOMATED BACKING
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...

OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20

QUARTLY SCALE CALIBRATIONS
B & H Gasoline & Oil FY 2019-2...

B & H Diesel, FY 2019-2020

HAND WASHING STATION REN...

BENEFIT PR ENDING 06-05-20

LAG-283718 Meter Usage,E18-0...

GAS BILLS/RECYCLE CENTER
BENEFIT PR ENDING 06/19/20

TAX ON LABOR

SUPPLIES

LABOR

PARTS 2 A/C HOSES G- 74142
FREIGHT

REPLACE CONDENSER FAN
LABOR 1 HOUR

TAX ON LABOR

SUPPLIES

FREIGHT- TRIP CHARGE

TRIP CHARGE
TAX ON LABOR
PANEL DIAGNOSTIC G-66541 (...
ELECTRIC WET STEAM & HOT ...
APC BACKUPS

HUB OILER WINDOW
HUB CAP OILER
PARKING BREAK KNOB

DIAGNOSTIC/TROUBLESHOOTI...

GAS BILLS/VACUUM STATION

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 19/20

Chronic 3-Brood C.dubia Test
Shipping-3 Chests

Chronic 7-day P. promelas Test
UNSTOCKED FIELD SUPPLIES-W...

HYDROMATIC S4N750M4-4
PROPANE-F/1 CYLINDER
HYDRAULIC HOSE-BULK
HHC-G25100-0606

X80 CRIMPS

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

CATIONIC POLYMER-60 PAILS

CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
SEWER RECEIPTS FY 19-20 OPEN..

OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 05/20

Post Dates: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Account Number

505-3904-44607
505-3904-47420
505-3904-43780
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-48599
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-45601
505-3904-43316
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47410
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43317
505-3904-43465
505-3904-41226
505-3904-43465
505-3904-43780
505-3904-41226
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-44613
505-3904-44613
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420

Fund 505 - Solid Waste Total:

506-4005-43780
506-4005-43775
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44607
506-4005-47430
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43780
506-4005-44605
506-4005-43780
506-4005-48798
506-4005-43316

Amount

90.00
159.99
651.01

47.52

3291

5.00
396.00
1,918.99

87.75
105.98

53.05
195.00

23,798.10

57.60

45.86
609.49
257.54

2,119.70
300.00
465.94
137.89

22.50
464.69

38.85
105.00
560.00
641.32

50.00
161.98
100.00

6.94

52.00

16.00

16.00

20.81
300.00

2,374.99
160.00

8.49

13.10

15.99
476.44

74,645.25

24.17
231.61
600.00
600.00
600.00
133.73
14,970.00
148.62
111.00
11.50
12.00
651.01
2,238.15
20.00
3,544.80

15.00

Page 10 of 15






	7-08-2020 CC Agenda.pdf
	E1. Consent. 6-24-20 CC Minutes.pdf
	E2. Consent. Acknowledge 5-12-20 P & Z Minutes.pdf
	E3. Consent. Acknowledge 6-10-20 P & Z Minutes.pdf

